

Grant Elementary School PTA Meeting Minutes ~ June 19, 2017

Welcome – JoAnn

Officers for Next Year – voted at June Meeting – *approved*

President: Deana Dvorak
Treasurer: Amber Kinnison
Secretary: Abbie DeWitt

Treasurer Report – Deana

\$15,649.20 – full report available at PTA meetings

Budget/Requests

Monica to collect requests/receipts, or to PTA box

Request form to be updated (Monica)

SpaRC (\$50 cap), Classroom allotment (\$100 cap), other.

Note PTA meeting schedule if they need to present a need in person.

Library requests \$500 for lost/damaged books, new award winners – *approved*

**note this is one-time, for the 2016-2017 school year. Next year amount TBD.*

New line items for next year's budget:

“SPARC,” assuming it is continued next year.

30 groups x 5 sessions x \$50 per group/session = \$7500

>\$50 cap per group per session, unless request presented to PTA
in person at meetings (2nd Monday of the month Aug-May)

> aprx \$1500 per session

>expect more from garden club, cooking (unless sponsored

30 groups x 5 sessions x \$30 per group/session = \$4500

(alternative numbers, but decided against at this time)

Classroom allotments

26 classrooms x \$100 cap each = \$2600

Art Room Supplies = TBD

(designated amount, supplemental due to change in supply lists)

School supplies (supplemental due to change in supply list)?

Library Allowance = TBD

Allocation for iPad replacements in three years (allocate 1/3 expected cost)

Suggested/Requested Expenditures, undetermined as of year-end

Flexible Seating aprx \$550 per classroom, \$9000 for whole school

more research needed – styles, quantity needed, community support?

Staggered purchasing? (per classroom, grade level, few each, or across school?)

Mat/Sanitizer for cafeteria

Estimated FR incomes 2017-2018 (based on previous years) – \$10k - \$12k

Secretary's Report – Abbie

No questions regarding May minutes – approved

> email to include 2017-2018 officers to be posted

Membership Report

Membership Number: 18, 1 attending

State PTA requires 25 members to maintain membership

****Share this need with your friends, please; we need more members to stay in good standing with the State PTA organization. Thank you!**

Grant PTA Family Fun Nights *Deana*

Fall Fundraiser – Red Wheel Wagon

Fri Sept 1 – Packets go home

Mon Sept 18 – Packets due back

Sept 25 Top copies due to Ben

Oct 24 – Deliver (3:45-6:00pm, cafeteria)

T-Shirts

New orders:

Orders coming in to the school go to PTA mailbox

Payment due with orders, please.

Spring Fundraiser – TBD

Conferences

5th Grade Celebrations

Spring Fling Wrap up:

Feedback – mostly positive

keep food/drink out of library if possible (extra volunteers at each door?)

NY Art room won't work for food – Cafeteria

Bingo not very profitable/well used. Scrap since we need the cafeteria.

Balance – We broke even and then some.

Roughly \$2600 profit (though this is not the primary purpose)

Less food sold (due to Kona Ice?)

Kona Ice turned back \$154 to the school (FUNdraiser)

Other Business

Summer projects

constructions/PPEL – new windows, doors, geothermal

temporary Grant offices at Wilson MS

Cheer squad – consider sponsoring gift for their trip to the Alamo bowl next year

For Next Meeting:

Communicate re: orientation days/PTA promotions via email in August

Upcoming Events

TBD (August– Kindergarten Day Camp (orientation)

TBD – Student/Teacher Meet & Greet Night

NEXT PTA MEETING:

M Sept 11 – 6:30pm; Grant IMC